Docket No. 50-341

The Detroit Edison Company
ATTN: Wayne H. Jens
Vice President
Nuclear Operations
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, MI 48166

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Mr. W. Snell and
others of this office on October 1-3, 1985, of activities at the Enrico Fermi
Atomic Power Plant, Unit 2 authorized by NRC Operating License No. NPF-33 and
to the discussion of our findings with you and others of your staff at the
conclusion of the inspection.

The enclosed copy of our inspection report identifies areas examined during
the inspection. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of a selective
examination of procedures and representative records, observations, and
interviews with personnel.

No viclations of NRC requirements were identified during the course of this
inspection. However, a weakness was identified which will need corrective
action by your staff. This weakness is summarized in the attached Appendix
to this letter. As required by 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, IV.F, any
weaknesses that are ‘dentified must be corrected. Accordingly, you are
requested to submit . written statement within 45 days of the date of this
letter describing your planned actions for correcting the weakness icentified
in the Appendix.

The response directed by this letter is not subject to the clearance procedures

of the Office of Management and Budget as required by the Paperwork Reduction
Act of 1980, PL 96-511.



The Detroit Edison Company

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Enclosures:
1. Appendix, Exercise
Weakness

2. Inspection Report
No. 50-341/85041(DRSS)

cc w/enclosures:

L. P. Bregni, Licensing
Engineer

P. A. Marquardt, Corporate
Legal Department

DCS/RSB (RIDS)

Licensing Fee Management Branch

Resident Inspector, RIII

Ronald Callen, Michigan
Public Service Commission

Harry H. Voigt, Esq.

Nuclear Facilities and
Environmental Monitoring
Section

Monroe County Office of
Civil Preparedness

W. Weaver, FEMA, Region V

D. Matthews, EPB, OIE
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Sincerely,

e

W. D Shafer, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Protection Branch




Appendix

EXERCISE WEAKNESS

Licensee personnel failed to incorporate current and forecast metecrology
(primarily wind direction) into the protective action decisionmaking
process which resulted in conveying marginally acceptable protective

action recommendations to the State of Michigan.
(Sections 4.a and 4.e).
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